

De: Léa Cerné l.cerne@group-bow.com
Assunto: RE: Energy label missing test report - urgent !!
Data: 19 de novembro de 2024, 17:22
Para: Viviana Barros vb@servissoft.pt
Cc: Gabriela Seruca gs@servissoft.pt, Lima SHAMMASOVA l.shammasova@group-bow.com

LC

Hi Viviana,

Unfortunately, we don't have a document that proves this.

But one of the criteria that makes it easy to sort is related to the light output: if < 60 lumens, exempted directly. Mimi does not exceed 20 lumens.

To keep it short, Mimi falls into the following two categories:

Decorative and ambient lamps:

Some decorative lamps that are not primarily used for functional lighting but for ambiance or decoration can be exempt, for example, ambient lamps that produce special light effects without actually illuminating a space.

Low light output lamps:

Lamps with very low light output, generally below a specific threshold (e.g., less than 30 lumens), are not subject to energy labeling as they are not intended for general lighting.

Kind regards,



Léa Cerné
Gestionnaire ADV & Logistique

+33 1 44 95 09 07
125 Avenue des Champs-Élysées 75008 Paris

| [lexon-design.com](https://www.lexon-design.com)

LEXON® / PART OF **BOW**

WORKBOOK 2024-2025
Download now | Téléchargez-le



De : Viviana Barros <vb@servissoft.pt>
Envoyé : mardi 19 novembre 2024 12:11
À : Léa Cerné <l.cerne@group-bow.com>
Cc : Gabriela Seruca <gs@servissoft.pt>; Lima SHAMMASOVA <l.shammasova@group-bow.com>; David Pannatier <david@group-bow.com>
Objet : Re: Energy label missing test report - urgent !!

Can you please give us some update on these topic?

Best regards

Viviana Barros

Servissoft
Rua Conselheiro Veloso da Cruz, 71
4400-094 Vila Nova de Gaia
Portugal

vb@servissoft.pt
www.servissoft.pt

tel: +351 226-109 516
(Call to national fixed network)

No dia 13/11/2024, às 13:35, Viviana Barros <vb@servissoft.pt> escreveu:

Do you have any document that proves that Mimi doesn't meet the 4 criteria?

I'm sorry to be picky, but law in Portugal is very strict ...

Best regards

Viviana Barros

Servissoft
Rua Conselheiro Veloso da Cruz, 71
4400-094 Vila Nova de Gaia
Portugal

vb@servissoft.pt
www.servissoft.pt

tel: +351 226-109 516
(Call to national fixed network)

No dia 13/11/2024, às 13:11, Léa Cerné <l.cerne@group-bow.com> escreveu:

Hi Viviana,

The 2 products are ErP exempt.

For Mimi, we didn't apply because it doesn't meet the 4 criteria that require the option of the energy label.

For Mina L audio, since we obtained the exemption document for Mina L, we didn't do it for Mina L audio because they have the same lamp function characteristics.

Please find enclosed the document for Mina L, which can be used for Mina L audio.

Best regards,



Léa Cerné
Gestionnaire ADV & Logistique

+33 1 44 95 09 07
125 Avenue des Champs-Élysées 75008 Paris

| [lexon-design.com](https://www.lexon-design.com)

LEXON® / PART OF **BOW**

WORKBOOK 2024-2025
Download now | Téléchargez-le



De : David Pannatier <david@group-bow.com>
Envoyé : vendredi 8 novembre 2024 15:02